Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Brenda,

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Monday, January 06, 2014 8:06 AM

Evans, Brenda

Arceneaux, Nicole Marie

Re: 4276 MacArthur Boulevard, Oakland - Case No. RO0000409

Based on your request, the schedule for work plan submittal for case RO409 is extended to January 14, 2014.

Regards
Jerry Wi

7

ckham

Alameda County Environmental Health

Sent fro

m my iPad

OnJan 3, 2014, at 1:20 PM, "Evans, Brenda" <Brenda.Evans@aecom.com> wrote:

Hello, Jerry:

As Nicole Arceneaux, the Chevron Project Manager for the above-referenced site is out of the country
until next week, | left you a voice message and am following up with this email regarding the status of
the sub-slab vapor investigation work plan that is due to you by next Tuesday, January 7, 2014.

As we discussed during our meeting at your offices on December 18, 2013, the work plan was provided
to the Oakland Veterinary Hospital property owner (Dr. Dorsey) and her attorney (Peter W. McGaw) on
December 16, 2013. At that time Dr. Dorsey assured me that they would have their review completed
and comments to me no later than yesterday, January 2, 2014. As | did not hear from Dr. Dorsey or her
attorney yesterday or this morning, | was able to reach her attorney this afternoon. Mr. McGaw stated
that he had not had a chance to review the work plan; he asked that | contact you to request a one-
week extension of the due date to January 14, 2014. That date is acceptable to me so long as | receive
their comments no later than Wednesday, January 8 (which Mr. McGaw indicated should not be a
problem); | will be out of the office next Monday and Friday and will need time to address whatever
comments they may have.

Please advise if this is acceptable. Thank you for your consideration and Happy New Year.
Brenda Evans, Senior Project Manager, Environment
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